

Arrow with Weethley Parish Council

Minutes of the Parish Council Meeting held on Wednesday 1st September 2021 at 6.45pm at Arrow Village Hall.

Present: Cllrs W Baldwin, J Dowell, P Havard, S Hunter, P Jones, P.Daniell, M Cargill and Clerk C

Baldwin Apologies: None

1. Apologies: None
2. To adopt minutes of the last meeting.
3. Matters arising from those minutes: Weeds growing on tarmac bridge in Arrow. (P Jones) pending Litter Picking arranged for 4th September 2021.
4. Declaration of Interest. None

5. Planning Matters:

- New Applications: Felling of Lime Tree – Ragley Estate
- Decisions: Cold Comfort Farm – Permission Granted
2 Arrow Grange – Permission Granted

6. Finance

Payments:

Clerks Salary	£634.40
Inland Revenue	£158.60
Geo Clifford – memorial HT	£534.00
Tapcast -Domain Renewal	£ 14.40
Thomas Fox Verges x 2	£349.66
WALC Subs	£123.00

Receipts:

Bank Interest	£ 0.08
Bank as at 31/08/2021	£15,668.08

7. County Cllr. & District Report:

See separate report. **

Sambourne have regular speed awareness police check – Mark to talk to police to see if it is possible to have one in Arrow.

Aldi planning application on hold waiting for surveys, serious concerns over application

Greig Hall – Roof repair has now started should be complete in next 2 weeks. Next project will be the windows. First event will be on Saturday 4th December 2021 which is a Christmas Fair.

8 Correspondence

WCC Quote received for Street Light Maintenance – awaiting invoice
SDC Afghanistan – 2 schemes running. Re-Location offering wrap around care, 114 Syrian refugees for our area – money from Central Government.

8. A.O.B. Speed watch training complete – ready to go.
Site Assessment needed.
Council agreed that the Arrow Road sign can be moved to where Arrow Village starts.
Looking to get speed limit through Arrow reduced to 30mph.
Alcester High Street on alert for crime – watch list organised for shopkeepers.

Street Lighting in Hadrians Walk. Looking at possibility of screen on back of Lamp Post to minimise glare from lamp. Need to write to residents re the possibility of lamps going off at Midnight.
Replacement battery needed for Defibrillator – Steve to organise.
A422 path off this road a problem. Peter J to approach Ragley for a solution.

Holy Trinity Church requested donation towards the upkeep of the churchyard, £1000.00 agreed.

Dates of next meetings: Wednesday 1st December.

PLEASE BRING DIARIES FOR NEXT YEARS DATES